CLX Oficiat Filing****4/2/2008 1:55 PM e

Matilda Sanders

Vsc- 08 - p27-FoF —ER 0702 3%

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Wednesday, April 02, 2008 1:43 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Jennifer Brubaker

Order / Notice Submitted

4/2/2008 1:41:00 PM MWT , 05429-07
070234_5-EQ W

070234_5.0r.031808.jsb.doc

ORDER DISMISSING PROTEST, REVIVING AND DEEMING
FINAL AND EFFECTIVE ORDER NO. PSC-07-0492-TRF-EQ,

AND CLOSING DOCKET NO. 070234-EQ

“lifp




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS Com N
DIRECTORY
Anchors Law Firm (08) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
City of Tampa/Dept. of Solid Waste (08) varghese.jacob{@tampagov.net Ne
Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (Zambo08) richzambo@aol.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI302 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Moyle Law Firm (07a) imoylejr@moylelaw.com No
PCS Admintstration {USA), Inc. KSTorain@Potashcorp.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (07) Jjohn bumett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm (08) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Richard Zambo, Esq. (07) richzambo{@aol.com No
Richard Zambo, Esq. (08) richzambo@aol.com No
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (08) mehruner@swa.org No

Printed on 4/2/2008 at 3:49:33 PM




CLK Off...al Filing****3/20/2008 12:05 PM il

Matilda Sanders ".Eﬁ&:.— OB-0lkl - Fﬂ: - @

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filenama / Path:

Theresa Walsh

Thursday, March 20, 2008 12:05 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman
Order / Notice Submitted

EPSC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE !

3/20/2008 12:03:00 PM A !
070234; 070235; 070236 IR Adsinis viive L] hsies ] Conseumer
070234_5_6.0r.030408 jsb.doc | DOCUMERT O, OBR29~07 ¢

T TR Y

- ; i
RERE ¥
DISTRIbLn LR B

U . ?

- o

Please issue the above-referenced Order Dismissing Protest in Docket Nos. 070234, 5 and 6 today.

>/ /15




" FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " []’ﬂ“;R
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMﬁISSI ON
DIRECTORY
Anchors Law Firm (08) vkaufman(@asglegal.com No
City of Tampa/Dept. of Solid Waste (08) varghese.jacob@tampagov.net No
Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (Zambo08) richzambo(@aol.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI§02 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Moyle Law Firm (07a) jmoylejr@moylelaw.com No
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain{@Potashcorp.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI&01 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Enetgy Service Company, LLC (07) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm sclark@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (07a) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Richard Zambo, Esq. {07) richzambo@aol.com No
Richard Zambo, Esg. (08) richzambo@aol.com No
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (08) mcbruner@swa.org No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 3/20/2008 at 4:07:01 PM




CLK Official Filing****1/7/2008 8:45 AM el

Matitda Sanders (,DS_C_’L- Qa - 0320 - pcoO — E@

From: Theresa Walsh et —

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 8:43 AM FPSC . ORIV 1OV |

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman ] m ’CLK . 4 ‘Mkt’_bPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative{_) Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO»,

Date and Time: 1712008 8:41:00 AM .0 OYl0

Docket Number: 070234,5,6 | DISTRIBUTION-

Filename / Path: 070234_5_6.or.grant.intv.swa.jeh.doc H—

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention in Docket # 070234,5,6 today.
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Marguerite Lockard FSC—-O’) -[O1 3~ PCO- EQ
From: Theresa Walsh RECENED‘“FF;ST

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2007 1:41 PM 4

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman : T

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 070EC 21 PH 3: 18

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

12/21/2007 1:39:00 PM COMMISSION
070234, 070235, 070236 CLERK
4_5_6.or.grant.intv.tampa.jeh.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in docket 070234, 070235 and 070236 today. Because this order was signed by
Commissicner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.

tpp

EPRC, CLK - OR X ESPONDENCE

'( Administrative ) Parties [ ] Consamer
|0 tayes DOCUMENT NO.__ S|47.0,. 0

DISTRIBUTION:




Marguerite Lockard

5C-01-1013-~PCO- EQ

From: Theresa Walsh RECENED“FPSC
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2007 1:41 PM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman Ty, : 18
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 070EC 21 PH 3 |
Date and Time: 12/21/2007 1:39:00 PM COMMISSION
Docket Number: 070234,70236 CLERK
Filename / Path: 070234 _57B-or.grant.intv.tampa.jeh.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in docket 070234, 070235 and 070236 today. Because this order was signed by

Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. @

y

| EPC, CLK - (' % 3P

Administrative ) rties [ ] Consnmer
jo _(4)665 MUMBNTNO, 05 Lﬁ'[}?

DISTRIBUTI(:~
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CLK Official Filing****12/20/2007 1:59 PM e 1
Matilda Sanders Y07~ 1010 - Pcd ~ "EQ

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 1:56 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman

Subject: Qrder / Notice Submitted Df) O z 5 &(

Date and Time: 1212012007 1:54:00 PM

Docket Number: 070234, 5, 6-EQ

Filename / Path: 070234_4_5_6.or.grant.ext.jeh.com.doc 3

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR ENLARGEMENT OF TIME AND REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING
PROCEDURE has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance TODAY.

Il walk the Order to you presently.
is

Jacqueline Schindler ! %441‘

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission = %
2540 Shumard Osk Boulevard o B wm
Tallahassee, FL 32399 y, % ™~ ﬁ.-\
850-43-6754 _CLK - 0/ RESPONDENCE €z ° o
Adinistative Dm?ﬂmm 2% 3 A
DOCUMENT NO.__0 5426-0 e\ @
DISTRIBUTION ':> O




CLK Official Filing****12/4/2007 10:51 AM

X 2 2 %] 1
Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent:

Tuesday, December 04, 2007 10:38 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

2 A
Subject: New Advice Form 070234-EQ-00001 @2 Q
L o O
Attachments: CCS Form 070234-EQ-00001-001.pdf oX L ﬁ,‘
PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE fm;% w &
A "Administrative ) Parties [} Coosumer E3 % s}
CCS Form DOCUMENT NO. & £429-0 z 7 %0)
14-EQ-00001-0( DISTRIBUTION: ™~

Docket Number 070234-EQ - Form Number 070234-EQ-00001-001

Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard offer contract, by Florida Power &
Light Company.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/24/2008 -

1:00 p.m.- 2:30
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano
Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners
Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/10/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners
Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/04/2007 at 10:36 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Comrisstoner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Commuissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel

Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer (X Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. S 3
m
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar <"'3 ﬁ ‘_C_‘?‘
Docket Number: 070234-EQ — Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard offer contract, by Flogaéower,éb nghﬁ
Company. A (D ~ Q
=2 =
2 =& U
z -
N 8
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Reom Time
Prehearing Conference 03/24/2008 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:00 p. - 2:30 p.
Hearing 04/10/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 04/11/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |CT IMMIAG [SK ALL {ED |CT [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |cT [MM|AG | sg|ADM ED | CT [MMAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 070235, 070236). OEP PSC-07-0962-PCO-EQ, 12/3/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070234-EQ-00001-001



CLK Official Filing****12/3/2007 11:15 AM il

1
Matilda Sanders  F%5¢-07 - 0942 - Ofo —EQ 030 2D
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 11:09 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Sandy Simmons; Jean Hartman .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FF&C, CLK . CORRE_SPONDENCE

D Administrative[ ] Parties [} Consumer

Date and Time: 123/2007 11:05:00 AM / DOCUMENT NO. 054 24-8°H
Docket Number: 070232, 234, 235, 236

Filename / Path:

070232_4 5 _6.0EP.CONSOL11.28.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure and Consolidating Dockets in the above-referenced docket today. Because

this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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CLK Official Filing****9/5/2007 12:00 PM il 1

Matilda Sanders ('Pﬁc.- O7-072A4% - Lo -~ E@ 0 702 3""

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 11:49 AM '
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ’
Subject: Order / Nofice Submitted / 3/ Bf
Date and Time: 9/5/2007 11:47:00 AM ‘
Docket Number: 070232_4_5_6-EQ

Filename / Path: 070232_4_5 6-or.auy.28.07.Jah.doc

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO DISMISS WITHOUT PREJUDICE

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[ Administrative [] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. D54 29-01
DISTRIBUTION:




CCA Official Filing****6/11/2007 8:22 AM e

Matilda Sanders :QC ~ 0 7"4) HaR - /2/:"5’
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 8:22 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/11/2007 8:21:00 AM

Docket Number: 070234-EQ

Filename / Path: 0702340r.5.22.07.lah.doc

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND
ASSOCIATED TARIFFS FILED BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state fl.us

/0



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
L1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN /4 = ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II G i P\

COoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

(850) 413-6770

Jublic Serfice Commission

April 4, 2007

Florida Power & Light Company , -

Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire ADMIN!&TM l ! V E
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Re: Docket No. 070234-EQ

Dear Mr. Anderson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard
offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on April 2, 2007,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CR-CATE

fo]

NIM

05429 JuL-2s
FPSC~COMMISSION CLERK

SN

pocts

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us



'

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes

4a5¢ Assignment and Scheduling Record

7~
Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard
offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [_] Pasties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.85725-07
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM amp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("0 indicates OPR) ] | L x [ x { | { i
Sectjon 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff IE Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
taff C 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initiais OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - irman let Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM Cl c2 ED CcT MM Cl 2
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complef ™

Docket No. 070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title:

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Assignmen

~

~ (ase Assignment and SchedulingRecord @ @ Pagelofl

Page 1 of 1

offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR  SCA
(*O)" indicates OPR) [ | I | | ]
i - and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. i h
Program Module Al3(a);: A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Ballinger, ] Baxter @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Brown, A Maurey
1. Petition Filed NONE 04/02/2007
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/10/2007
3. Agenda NONE 05/22/2007
4. PAA Order NONE 06/11/2007
LN Protest Period Expires NONE 07/02/2007
6. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/05/2007
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 07/09/2007
Staff Counsel L Holley 8.
9.
10.
(XRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34.
3s.
Date filed with CCA: 04/04/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam .
ALL ED T MM 1 2 ED (m § MM 1l 2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: €4) /M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/04/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk”

~

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.(070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard
offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" _indicates OPR) [ | [ f x [ x ] I I I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
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
OPR Staff T Ballinger, ] Baxter Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Brown, A Maurey
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/16/2007
2. Agenda NONE 08/28/2007
3. Standard Order NONE 09/17/2007
4, Revised CASR Due 08/03/2007 | 09/20/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
1z2.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff __ |34
35.
bate filed with CLK: 08/06/2007 36.
37,
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED (82 MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved
Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

O/

08/06/2007




Case Assignment and Scheduling_Record Page 1 of 1
~~

Section_1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard
offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM CLK cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("()" indicates OPR) ] | | HET ] ] |
Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 190 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3{a): Ad4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Ballinger, J Baxter IZI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Brown, A Maurey
1. Amended Petition Filed NONE 09/18/2007
2. Revised CASR Due 09/20/2007 | 10/26/2007
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel ] Brubaker, ] Hartman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/20/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Comnissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED CcT MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: EO/M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/20/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk”™\ ~
Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of renewahle energy tariff standard
offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ I x T x 1 | | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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
OPR Staff T Ballinger, ] Baxter E| Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
S Brown, A Maurey
1. Estab Procedure/Consolidates dkts 070234,235 & SAME 12/03/2007
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Company NONE 01/10/2008
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 02/14/2008
4, Testimony & Exhibits - Staff NONE 02/28/2008
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 03/06/2008
6. Prehearing Statements NONE 03/13/2008
7. Prehearing NONE 03/24/2008
Staff Counsel 3 Brubaker, ] Hartman 8. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 04,/03/2008
9. Hearing (04/10-11/08) NONE 04/10/2008
10. Briefs Due NONE 05/09/2008
OCRs 11. Clese Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/09/2008
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff _ |34
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 12/04/2007 36.
3z7.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman e Assignments are as follows: cs
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: / 4’\ p
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1270472007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



7 ~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/04/2007 at 10:36 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel

Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger
Commissioner Skop Commisston Clerk

Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer (X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar ‘-"3

Docket Number: 070234-EQ -- Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard offer contract, by Floaéowe

= R
R Q
o W
: o
ompany. m
26 2 7
S & 4
xz
R 8
1. Schedule Information
Event [Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/24/2008 | Tallahassee / E-148 1:00 p. - 2:30 p.
Hearing 04/10/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 04/11/2008 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing { Staff
Officers Exam. " [Exam.
ALL |ED |CT |MMAG |SK ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED | CT [MMIAG | SK|ADM ED [CT IMMAG |SK |[ADM
X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 070235, 070236). OEP PSC-07-0962-PCO-EQ, 12/3/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number; 070234-EQ-00001-001



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk”

~~

Page 1 of 1

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Docket No. (070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard
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